Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Meeting of the BoS in English

Date 13/10/2023			
Time 11.00 a.m.			
Venue	Language Laboratory		
Mode	Hybrid		
G N	Attendance	D	G:
Sr. No.	Name and type of the Member	Present mode	Signature
	a common a deciganet of extended of	Online / Offline	
1	Name: Mr. Vasudev Manohar Athalye	Offline	M SAN
	Head of the Department (Chairman)	arba, Arba.	April .
2	Name: Dr. Dattaguru G. Joshi.	Online	college of
	(VC nominee)		
3	Name: Dr. Nitin Arvind Jarandikar	Online	
	(Shivaji University, Kolhapur)	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
4	Name: Dr Babasaheb Nanasaheb Ravan	Online	
	(Shivaji University, Kolhapur)	The state of the	
5	Name: Mr. Prasanna Mangesh Karandikar	Online	elienville
	Representative from industry/corporate sector/ any		
	other organisation		
6	Name: Sayali Khedekar	Online	
	Alumnus		
7	Name: Dr. Atul Yashavant Pitre	Offline	RD.
	Department faculty member (1)	Some Contract to the	
8	Name: Mr. Dattatraya Shavarappa Kamble	Offline	nt an
	Department faculty member (2)	or some areas and	1 all only
9	Name: Ms.Madhura Govind Date	Offline	Without.
	Department faculty member (3)		
10	Name: Ms. Pranali Chandrakant Manjarekar	Offline	And
	Department faculty member (4)		1

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Minutes of the Meeting

	D. A. D. Com
Agenda:	 To approve the scheme of courses for programmes B.A., B.Com., B.Sc., M.A.I and II To approve curriculum for semester I to VI (UG), I and IV (PG) To approve course wise teaching plan To approve evaluation pattern To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)
Minutes: Agenda 1.	To approve the scheme of courses for programme B.A., B.Com., B.Sc., M.A. I and II Explanation: The scheme that had been already shared through mail among the members was displayed on the screen and proposed with a few clarifications wherever necessary. Proposer: Mr Athalye V. M. Seconder: Professor Dr Dattaguru Joshi. Resolution: The proposed scheme of the above courses is approved.
Agenda 2.	To approve curricula for semesters I to VI (UG) and I to IV (PG) Proposer: Mr Athalye V. M. Seconder: Professor Dr Nitin Jarandikar. Resolution: The proposed curricula for semesters I to VI (UG) and I to IV (PG) for the academic year 2023-24 are approved.
Agenda 3.	To approve course wise teaching plan Proposer: Mr Athalye V. M. Seconder: Dr Babasaheb Ravan. Resolution: The proposed course wise teaching plan for the academic year 2023-24 is approved.
Agenda 4.	To approve the evaluation pattern for both internal evaluation and semester end examination Proposer: Mr Athalye V. M. Seconder: Professor Dr Dattaguru Joshi Resolution: The proposed evaluation pattern for both internal and semester end examinations for the academic year 2023-24 is approved.
Agenda 5.	To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects) Proposer: Mr Athalye V. M. Seconder: Dr Babasaheb Ravan. Resolution: The proposed panel of examiners for the Project-based paper (M.A II) for the academic year 2023-24 is approved.

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

At the end of the meeting the chairperson invited suggestions from the honourable members. The members responded as follows:

Professor Dr Dattaguru Joshi suggested that more attention should be given to the topics that will help students for NET/ SET preparation while framing the syllabus in future.

Professor Dr Nitin Jarandikar suggested that more inputs from the Industry Representative would be helpful for making the syllabi more job-oriented. Mr Karandikar, the Industry representative, showed his readiness for the same.

Professor Dr Nitin Jarandikar made a few suggestions about the IKS courses to be designed in future.

Smt. Sayali Khedekar the alumnus expressed her satisfaction at the inclusion of the media component in the curricula.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks.

Date: 13/10/2023

(Mr. V.M. Athalye) Chairperson, BoS, English